Robles, Sandra

From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 1:51 PM
To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 3/25 Council agenda

From: Anne Miskey

Date: Wed, Mar 13, 2024 at 4:12 PM
Subject: Human Services Commission
To: Ana Maria {Ria) Apodaca

Hi Ria:

| apologize for the last minute email, but I'm writing to let you know that | have to step down from the Commission. |
have been dealing with some serious health issues this year and realize | haven't been able to fulfill my duties as | would
have wished. | feel it is only fair that | make way for someone who can put more energy into this important role. | know
this seems sudden, but after discovering additional health issues this week | realized | needed to step back from some of
my work and take care of my health. |again apologize that | wasn't able to inform you with further notice.

Thank you so much for all you do and the dedication and commitment of the commission members and City staff. Please
give them my best wishes and thank you for the opportunity to serve.

with regret,

Anne Miskey

Anne Miskey (She, Her, Ella)
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